# City of Rehoboth Beach

Sharon Lynn City Manager

slynn@cityofrehoboth.com



City Hall 229 Rehoboth Avenue, P.O. Box 1163 Rehoboth Beach, Delaware 19971 Telephone 302-227-4641 Fax 302-227-4643 www.cityofrehoboth.com

## **PUBLIC NOTICE**

THE COMMISSIONERS OF REHOBOTH BEACH Regular Meeting Second Floor of Rehoboth Beach Volunteer Fire Company Friday, March 18, 2016; 7:00 p.m.

## AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call
- 3. Approval of Agenda
- 4. Correspondence
- 5. Approval of Minutes Special Workshop Meeting held on May 29, 2015
  - Workshop Meeting held on October 5, 2015
  - Workshop Meeting held on November 9, 2015
  - Workshop Meeting held on December 7, 2015
  - Workshop Meeting held on January 4, 2016
  - Special Workshop Meeting held on February 8, 2016
  - Regular Meeting held on February 19, 2016
  - Special Workshop Meeting held on February 26, 2016
- 6. Report of Police Department
- 7. Report of Rehoboth Beach Volunteer Fire Company
- 8. Report of Building and Licensing Department
- 9. Report of Planning Commission
- 10. Old Business
  - A. Discuss with Kyle Gulbronson of AECOM, the City's planning consultant, a draft Residential Rental Ordinance.
  - B. Consider authorizing the execution of a new five-year contract between the City and the current beach concessionaire for the rental of umbrellas, chairs and rafts.
  - C. Discuss a draft ordinance amending Chapter 227 Solid Waste of the City Code related to definitions, the methods for handling waste materials, the times of setting same out for collection, for taking in containers and other related matters.

#### 11. New Business

- A. Consider authorizing the execution of a contract with Advantech Incorporated for security systems for the new Parking Department Building and new City Hall in accordance with State of Delaware Contract No. GSS15599-BLDG\_SECURE.
- B. Consider adoption of City Budget for the fiscal year April 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017.
- C. Consider adoption of an ordinance amending Section 220-2 of the City Code related to increasing the base volume charge for water.

- D. Consider adoption of an ordinance amending Section 92-263 of the City Code related to increasing the fee for seasonal parking permits.
- 12. City Manager's Report
  - A. Approval of Street Aid Expenditures
- 13. Committee Report
- 14. City Solicitor's Report
- 15. Commissioner Announcements/Comments
- 16. Discuss items to include on future agendas.
- 17. Citizen Comment
- 18. Adjournment

#### AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE CONSIDERED OUT OF SEQUENCE

Citizen comment regarding Old Business, New Business and Committee Reports will be heard during each agenda topic after initial discussion by the Commissioners at the discretion of the Chair and prior to any vote being taken. Speakers shall state their name and address. Comments are limited to three minutes or at the discretion of the Chair. Comments on non-agenda items will be heard under "Citizen Comment".

\*For additional information or special accommodations, please call (302) 227-6181 (TDD Accessible) 24-hours prior to the meeting.

\*\*Next scheduled meeting - (Workshop) Monday, April 4, 2016, 2016; 9:00 a.m.

amw: 03/10/16; posted 03/10/16

pc (via Fax) Cape Gazette, Coast Press, Delaware State News